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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <aiche.dfw.local.section-gmail.com@shared1.ccsend.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:01 PM

To: fja@aguivel.com

Subject: Executive Committee elected for 2024-2025

American Institute of Chemical Engineers
Dallas Section 

July 2024

Executive Committee elected for 2024-2025

Newly elected Executive Committee

We hope everyone enjoyed a nice July 4th holiday. We would like to 
share the results of the election held during June 2024 for the 
Executive Committee to serve from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. 
We also want to thank Chuck Neubecker and Julia Tossetti for their 
service this past year.

Meet your officers and directors for 2024-2025. We did not have a 
candidate for Vice Chair, so this position will be vacant this coming 
year.

Chair: Jennifer LaCour

Previously served as Vice Chair since 2023.
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Secretary: Aaron Hanks

New to the Executive Committee this year.

Treasurer: Billy Jack Riddle

Previously served as Director since 2022.

Past Chair: Fernando J. Aguirre

Previously served as Chair since 2022 and all other roles 
between 2011 and 2022.

Directors

Robert Stevens

New to the Executive Committee this year. 

David Dickey

Previously served as Director (2019-2021) and Treasurer 
since 2021.
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James Muhitch

Previously served as Director (2019-2020) and Vice Chair 
(2016-2017).

Next general meeting

We usually take a break during the summer, so our next 
general meeting is planned for Tuesday, September 24, 
2024. Look out for an announcement in late August or early 
September.

 

Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group

Our LinkedIn group is now public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group
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